

From: David O'Connor

To: Doug Young
Date: March 03, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0373-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Dear Doug:

In reference to your February 4 request below, I recognize that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. Harris Corporation is attempting to comply with the request, but additional time will be necessary in order to obtain the requested letter. Please advise if a 30-day extension is acceptable.

Alternatively, is it possible that a military point of contact and telephone number will be sufficient, or is the letter from the military a necessary component? That appears to be a new requirement.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully,

David O'Connor